Public Document Pack

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION (HEALTH AND
PUBLIC PROTECTION)

Date: Tuesday, 22 February 2022
Time: 3.30 pm
Venue: Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

Executive Member:  Councillor T M Cartwright, MBE, Deputy Executive Leader

Page 1




1. Report Published
To consider the following matter(s) for decision for which report(s) have been
published:-

Key Decision(s)

(1) Fareham Borough Car Parks Traffic Regulation Order - consideration of
consultation responses (Pages 3 - 32)

@nw‘

P GRIMWOOD
Chief Executive Officer

www.fareham.gov.uk
11 February 2022

For further information please contact:
Democratic Services, Civic Offices, Fareham, PO16 7AZ
Tel:01329 236100
democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk

Page 2


http://www.fareham.gov.uk/
tel:01329
mailto:democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk

Agenda Item 1(1)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Health and
Public Protection for Decision
22 February 2022

Portfolio: Health and Public Protection

- Fareham Borough Car Parks Traffic Regulation Order
Subject: — consideration of consultation responses
Report of: Director of Leisure and Community

Strong, Safe, Inclusive and Healthy Communities.

Corporate Priorities: Dynamic, Prudent and Progressive Council.

Purpose:

This report sets out the results of the recent Traffic Regulation Order (TRO)
consultation for the following car parks: - Portchester Precinct, Holly Hill car park
Barnes Lane Sarisbury, Barnes Close car park Sarisbury, Broadcut Retail Park
Fareham, Cams Alders car park Fareham, Passage Lane car park Warsash, Burridge
Village Hall car park (Main) Botley Road Burridge. The Executive Member for Health
and Public Protection is requested to consider the consultation responses and make
a decision on the adoption of an updated Off-Street Parking Order.

Executive summary:

There are a number Off-Street Car Parks in the Borough which have not seen their
terms of parking amended since 2017. Over the period from then until now a number
of issues have arisen and there is a need to amend the terms for a number of the car
parks. These issues have been bought to the Council’s Notice, by its own Property &
Enforcement Teams, members of the public and Elected Members. The affected car
parks are Portchester Precinct car park, Holly Hill, Barnes Close, Broadcut Retail
Park, Burridge Village Hall Car Park (Main) and Cams Alders Car Park. In addition, a
small amendment is required to Passage Lane Car park, following the recent
introduction of charging there.

The following amendments to the Traffic Regulation Order were consulted upon
between 215t January 2022 and 4" February 2022.

Portchester Precinct

In July 2017, the Executive approved a Regeneration Vision for Portchester Village
Centre entitled ‘Putting the Village Back in Portchester’ (the Vision). After extensive

Page 3



consultation, the Vision was finalised and set out a future strategy to help regenerate
Portchester Village Centre. Following the approval of the Vision in January 2018 an
Executive Report was presented giving details of opportunities to change parking
arrangements in the Council’s car parks to the south of the village centre.

The Vision for Portchester identified potential changes to the car park, which reflected
the views of local people to have free and accessible parking that meets the needs of
local residents and village centre users, including young families.

The effects of this proposed amendment are: -

= The proposed car park improvements would provide more short stay spaces
(maximum stay 3 hours) closer to the pedestrian precinct, with fewer long stay
spaces but well orientated to the surrounding community uses. Overall, there
will be no net loss of public car parking spaces, whilst facilitating the
redevelopment of Assheton Court and maintaining the existing Long Stay East
car park for future short-term parking.

= |t would introduce parent and child parking bays, conveniently located to the
smaller Short Stay car park close to the pedestrian precinct.

= Relocate and increase the number of disabled parking bays, again to the smaller
Short Stay car park close to the pedestrian precinct.

= |t would remove the Lorry Park, but then provide spaces for smaller Light Goods
Vehicles that are to be accommodated in part of the new Short Stay South car
park, allowing small goods vehicle to utilise the car park. The existing lorry park
would then be converted into car parking spaces to increase the capacity. It is
envisaged that Light Goods Vehicles will be allowed to park overnight (24 hours)
to deter parking in residential streets.

= The former Lorry Park and the smaller Long Stay car park (south of the Lorry
Park) would be combined to provide a single Long Stay car park.

Holly Hill Park Car Park Barnes Lane Sarisbury

Currently parking is allowed for 24 hours, this needs to be amended to 4 hours
maximum stay with no return for 4 hours.

Complaints from customers and children’s nursery nearby that work vans working in
the area are staying in the carpark all day taking up valuable parking bays for other
customers visiting the location and country park.

Barnes Close Car Park Sarisbury

Introduce 4 hours with no return for 4 hours restriction.

This car park is located on the other side from Holly Hill Park with 4 disabled bays and
6 normal parking bays, if we enforce Holly Hill with limited wait it will push vehicles
into this carpark where there are currently no restrictions.

Broadcut Retail Park

Introduce a 3 hours limited wait with a no return of 5 hours.

Page 4




This is a new car park for the TRO to cover, complaints have been received from
retailers including Pure Gym that lease the units and customers that vehicles are
being left in the carpark all day and vehicles are parking in disabled parking bays with
no valid Blue Badge.

Cams Alders Car Park
Introduce a 4-hour limited wait with no return for 4 hours

This is by the Rainbow Centre in Cams Alders; it is a new location for the TRO to
cover. Complaints have been received from residents in Highfield Avenue that
vehicles are being stored in the small section of the carpark, we have evidence of
vehicles without Tax frequently being stored there. This will also support the Football
Club, the Rainbow Centre and other visitors to the car park.

Passage Lane Warsash

To permit motorcycles if parked in a designated motorcycled bay.

Prior to the recent introduction of charging, there was no provision for motorcycle
parking, following a complaint from a member of the public, provision of motorcycle
parking has been introduced.

Burridge Village Hall Car Park (Main)

Complaints have been received from users of this car park, that it is used by non-
Village Hall users for long periods of time. To reduce the opportunity for this it is
proposed to introduce a maximum period of stay of 2 hours with a no return to the car
park within 2 hours.

Consultation Results

There were only 3 responses received from residents. Two of the responses related
to concern about the proposed changes to the lorry park, in that there would be
nowhere for them to park and one was concerned that the car park would be
developed for housing.

The final proposed Order

Appendix A contains the proposed Off-Street Parking Places (Amendment 5) Order
2022 for approval. The main provisions are detailed above.

Conclusion

Public consultation results are summarised above and presented for consideration
alongside an updated Off-Street Parking Order.

Page 5




Recommendation/Recommended Option:
It is recommended that the Executive Member for Health and Public Protection:

(a) considers the representations made; and

(b) resolves whether to adopt the updated Off-Street Parking Places
(Amendment 5) Order found at Appendix A to this report.

Reason:
As detailed within the above.

Cost of Proposals:
The costs of amended signage at the affected car parks and any additional publicity
can be met from existing budgets.

Appendices: A: Off Street Parking Places (Amendment 5) Order 2022

Background papers: TRO Consultation Representations

Reference Papers: None.

Page 6



Appendix A

THE BOROUGH OF FAREHAM
(OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT 5) ORDER 2022

Fareham Borough Council in exercise of its powers under Sections 32, 35 and Part IV of Schedule
9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (“the Act”) and of all other enabling powers, with the
consent of the Hampshire County Council pursuant to Section 39(3) of the Act and after consultation
with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part Il of Schedule 9 to the Act, hereby makes

the following Order:

CITATION
1 This Order shall come into operation on XXXXX and may be cited as The Borough of Fareham
(Off-Street Parking Places) (Amendment 5) Order 2022.

INTERPRETATION
2 In this Order:
(i)  “Principal Order” shall mean The Borough of Fareham (Off-Street Parking Places)
Consolidation Order 2017 (as amended).
(i) Except where otherwise stated, any reference to an Article or Schedule shall be
construed as a reference to that Article or Schedule in this Order.
(i)  Any reference to an enactment shall be construed as a reference to that enactment as

amended by any subsequent enactments.

AMENDMENTS

3 Schedule Five of the Principal Order shall be deleted and replaced by the contents of Schedule
One to this Order.

4 The heading of Schedule Six of the Principal Order shall be deleted and replaced by '24 hour
(maximum) car parks (free)’.

5 Portchester Precinct Car Park and all its related provisions shall be deleted from Schedule Six
of the Principal Order and replaced by the contents of Schedule Two to this Order.

6 Holly Hill Car Park, Barnes Lane and all its related provisions shall be deleted from Schedule
Six of the Principal Order.

7 Hove-to Car Park, Hill Head and all its related provisions shall be deleted from Schedule Six

of the Principal Order.

Page 7


4363
Text Box
Appendix A


THE  COMMON SEAL  of
FAREHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL
was hereunto affixed this XX day of

XXXXXXX 2022

in the presence of:

Authorised Signatory

Page 8



6 obed

Schedule One

Schedule 5 — Limited wait car parks (free)

1

2

3

4

Name of Parking Place

Classes of Vehicles

Position in which Vehicle may
wait

Maximum Period for which

Vehicles may wait

Stubbington Lane Car Park,
Stubbington

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding  1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver and c) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles Only”

2 hours

Middle Road Car Park, Park
Gate

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding  1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver and c) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles Only”

2 hours, No Return within 4 hours.

The Green Car Park,
Stubbington

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver and c) Motor Cycles;
and d) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

1 hour, No Return within 3 hours.




0T abed

Car Park Rear of Standen-House,
Stubbington

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver and c) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles Only”

1 hour

No Return within 3 hours.

Leisure Centre Park Lane,
Fareham

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding  1525kg
unladen weight; and b) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles Only”
and coaches may only wait in
“Coaches Only Zone”

3 hours every day including Bank
Holidays and Sundays.

Coaches only Zone to apply 9am
to 6pm

Broadcut, Wallington

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding  1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver; and c) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles only”

3 hours Monday to Friday

No return within 5 hours.

Leigh Road Car Park

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver; c) Motor Cycles; and d)
Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person

4 hours




TT obed

Highlands Road, Shopping Area
Car Park

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of

In a position not causing
obstruction to any access exit or
internal circulating route for
Vehicles

Southeast side of service road - 2
hours 8am-7pm Monday to
Saturday

Northwest side of service road - 4

the driver; c) Motor Cycles; and d) hours ~ 8am-7pm Monday to
Trailers Saturday
Barry’s Meadow Car Park All Vehicles except a) Goods | Wholly within a bay not reserved | 3 Hours

Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver; and c) Trailers

for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles
Only”.

Bishopsfield Road Car Park

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding  1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than eight (8) passengers
exclusive of the driver; and c)
Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles
Only”.

3 hours between 0800 and 1800
hours on any day and up to 14
hours outside of those hours

Fareham North West Community
Centre Car Park

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver; c) Trailers; and d)
Motor Cycles

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person

20 minutes between 0800 and
1800 hours with no return within 2
hours on Mondays to Fridays
inclusive

No maximum waiting period on
Saturdays and Sundays and
recognised Bank Holidays




2T abed

Burridge Village Hall Car Park
(Main)

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver; c) Motor Cycles; and d)
Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person

2 hours, No Return within 2 hours.

Official Permit Holders may wait
for a period not exceeding 24
hours

Warsash Road Car Park Warsash

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Passenger
Vehicles adapted to carry more
than 12 passengers exclusive of
the driver and c) Trailers.

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait within
a bay marked “Motor Cycles
Only”.

4 Hours

No return within 4 hours

Holly Hill Car Park, Barnes Lane

All Vehicles except a) Goods

Vehicles exceeding  1525kg
unladen weight; b) Motor Cycles
and c¢) Passenger Vehicles

adapted to carry more than 12
passengers exclusive of the
driver; and d) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

4 Hours

No return within 4 hours

Barnes Close, Sarisbury

All Vehicles except a) Goods

Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Motor Cycles
and c¢) Passenger Vehicles

adapted to carry more than 12
passengers exclusive of the
driver; and d) Trailers

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

4 Hours

No return within 4 hours




€T obed

Broadcut Retail Park, Wallington

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Motor Cycles;
c) Passenger Vehicles adapted to
carry more than 12 passengers
exclusive of the driver and d)
Trailers.

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

3 Hours

No return within 5 hours

Cams Alders Car Park

All Vehicles except a) Goods
Vehicles exceeding 1525kg
unladen weight; b) Motor Cycles;
c) Passenger Vehicles adapted to
carry more than 12 passengers
exclusive of the driver; and d)
Trailers.

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

4 Hours

No return within 4 hours




T abed

Schedule Two

Portchester Precinct Car Park

All Vehicles

Wholly within a bay not reserved
for any other class of Vehicle or
person.

Motor Cycles may only wait
within a bay marked “Motor
Cycles Only”.

24 hours every day including
Sundays and recognised Public
Holidays except for the parking
areas shown as “3 Hour Parking”
on the plan attached hereto,
which shall be 3 hours every day
including Sundays and
recognised Public Holidays




=A™ 1 AR
AR = AR
& é - aﬁmé §£ "E.

C!VIC OFFICES

PO BOX 82 CIVIC WAY

BOROUGH

i COUNCIL

FAREHAM PO16 7TT

Car \
Park : ?
S T
23 ’
, Dug o &£//608 | APENDIXA| 4
Stubbmgton Lane Car Park, Date  26th February 2001 Scale 1:500 )’fi\
&

Page 15

Stubbington.

Repeocowd oM the Orimancs Survey LandSiie Dot vith the
o Her Majecly'e Siabunasy

@Crown Copyrigh

" siauthorised coprociuctior breaks Crewwn copprighl
1 oSt ol A om0~




CIVIC OFFICES

PO BOX B2

# BOROUGH

COUNCIL

CIVIC WAY FAREHAM PO18 77T

Middle Road Car Park, Park Ga‘@age 16

wg.to. E/16/S APPENDIX A | 2
Date 1511; Fabruary 2001 Scale 1:500 } |
mmfnrmmmgw =y scmwpmt,-" . %{ i
Fepraduction breaks Crawn copyristi e k2
and iy lead |o pruseculion =7 civil praceadings F A
Fareham Barmigh Couel LA 077078 ;




PO BOX B2  CIVIC OFFICES

i 4o
o WA LD

CIvIic

W? BOROCUGH
I COUNCIL

wAY FAREHAM PO16 77T

Dwg. No. E/lél?,_ APPENDIX A ;g.\
_ ) Dale %3t February 2001 Scale 1500 | A
| The Green Car Park, Stubbington e e
Page 17 g o —" : E\J
Famham Briguph Councd LA 077875 .




= R B, R
o e

PO BOX 82. CIVIC OQFFICES

£, | . BOROUGH
f‘"“%%\jé COUNGIL
CIVIC WAY FAREHAM FPO1i6 7717

...........

[ 7 o ;
pwg.No. &//613 APPENDIXA | A
| Ca‘r P a'rk Rear Of Sta‘nden-House: Date 261!: February 2001 Scale 1:50q f -i\
Stubbington Page 18 e Sy -@:‘&E
b st o prascge R




T £
folon -
— © s
o< °
—HU =
60
mo &
Y
<
=
O
>
&}

CIVIC OFFICES

PO BOX 82

o

e
~ElSus 8t

g
-
-

~5

’f‘i\
A

< ST
_ m 8t
1A
28 mwm..
1gs
il
= | B35
iy m mwmmm
NiE mmmm
SEHEH
o s Tﬂmw
W[ |50
g H
£&
(<2}
i
Q
(@]
@
o

Leisure Centre Car Park, Fareham




SOROUGH
COUNCIL

PO BOX 82 CIVIC OFFICES CIVIC WAY FAREHAM POI8 77T

Car Park

Builders Ya

=

/. Sluice

-~
g

Broadcut, Wallington bug.No. €//636 APPENDIX A 4\

I3
Date 23rd January 2001 Scale.

Prrpruduesd from tha Crkee Sy Lenaling CatilwiE the

pammissn of et Meleaiy's Etstenpry Cfficn. © Crown Cooyight
Unisuthesizael reprmiyetien hiwaks Covw ci

Page 20 ey et s o O e

Fanban Boraust, Counel] LA OT77E




£10Z "0LL61L000 | ®ouad)] ‘sBuipaasoud (ao Jo
uonnoesoid o} pes) Aew pue JyBuAdo) umos sebuuul uononpoida.
pasuoyineur) ybuAdoD umoi) @ soiyo Aeuoyels s Aissle

J3H 40 J3jjonuo By} 4o Jeysq uc ABAINS SVUBUPIQ JO uoiss|uuad
3} Yum eLerew Aaaing saueupi() woy paanpoldel s) dew siy

005} :9leag Z10z aunr gl ‘@jeq

¥ XIaN3ddY S6%L/3 "onN Buimeiq

)ied Je) peoy ybio

F

Page 21

85

TIONNOD HONOHOH

NVHIHV



BO = C Ugg_ﬁ
“COUNG i .

PO BOX 82 CIVIC OFFICES CIVIC WAY FAREHAM POi16 71T -

— Highlands Road, Shopping Area Car Palge 22

AFFENDIX A

[t /7476

Date  13th February 2001

Scale 1:500

pemission of Har Majestys Stafionay CMice. Qn;ﬂ‘;p;ﬁ';hl

‘and may fuad b proxaculian o ciif prtesdings

Farelam Aercugh Cooned - LA OF74TB




FAREHAM couxeit

PO BOX B2 CIVIC OFFICES CIVIC WAY FAREHAM PO16 777

Room

Queens Head
Hotel

P,
~r

Car Park

B ]

" Barry's Meadow Car Park bt £//620 | mROKA i\

Date 23,fd January 2007 Scale 1:500

deed from the Onfranse Lenina Deln wihths .
’ mbnnfl'hfw smm © Croun Copyeight. |,

Page 23 and may lead Ia presecution ar cak

proczadngs
Fareham Borough Councl - LA G776

e i




BOROUGH
COUNCIL

S ___-__._B_§§rqg_p_,sﬁ_e_ld:'l?oad-_ Car Park

w _Amendment By | chee | Uals [ Aopd JDrawnby  Jbme

j : Harunbliah | Bemsis Sandrz HR_ | oeinama
Drawing No. £“F" fy74/ 1 | A
Pa"'e—2|4 Scale l 4 n e [ Rev. : l

fam.
peteerssion af Rer Majesy's Sisianery Office, © Crown Copyright.
e o em e et

i frasbie i b a

l.qpprmd By !Da‘m




28 FAREHAM o0

PC BOX 82 {CIVIC OFFICES  CIVIC WAY FAREHAM PD16 7TY

1 e

Proposed area of order . - '
within dashed line — ki 4 R

[

Fareham North West Community Cenire car park
-, —- Order R

. hpo ek L pon ok feen e ey [ ﬁ
LTI T oot @00 2 | aveeNoxa
Scale muu-uq:l:ﬁm;va =y ‘_’;"_",f‘;‘" N i

[ - . I 1:500 U kgt oosann or avi o ) A i iu

I Phge 25- Fetn et Cand 14 700
Page-25




FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

abed

CHERRY TREE
INDUSTRIAL

PARK, 312
) L

CONIFERS,
312
[ ]

Burridge Village Hall
Car Park

Drawing No. APPENDIX A

Date: 24th May 2018 Scale: 1:1,000

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019110. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to
respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the
data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of
this data to third parties in any form.



\ B, j BOROUGH
E“!““‘ .a.,,... Wi counclIL

PO BOX 82 CIVIC OFFICES CIVIC WAY FAREHAM PO18 7TT

i Car Park

wg.No. & /1626 APPENDIX A

Date 26 February 2001 Scale 1:500

&
Warsash Road Car Park, Warsagiyge 27 S ri. |

Y

[

and mey P ey 0 i



-
@

O

— I

PO BOX 82 CIVIC OFFICES CIVIC WAY FAREHAM PO16 77T

ol Hil Ty
Woadland ] H
Park

Winnard's
. Copse

Dwg. No. g//ézg

APPENDIX A

Date 14th February 2001

Scale 1:1250

Holly Hill Car Park, Barnes Lane e

penmissien of Her Majesty's Stationery Offics, © Crown Capyng’
[ i ; b

vrozks Ce

i may iead 1o proseculen of i proceedings
Paqe 28 B b sc?o?,ghamgml_«?;cmlsg'




62 obed

VINNdard s Lopse

Holly Hill Woodland Park




Broadcut Retail Park Car Park

© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 OS 100019110. You are
permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, orinteract
January 5, 2022 with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted

Scale 1:1.000 to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any

form. U f this d i bj d diti
BOROUGH COUNC | L Page 30 rm. Use of this data |sF§L(J:-jeoc,EltSo terms and conditions

HCC. DO NOT SHARE EXTERNALLY



T¢ obed

Football Ground

Cams Alders Car park © Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100019110. You are permitted to use this data solely FARE HAM
to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted

Scale 1:1250 to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form. BOROUGH COUNCIL



N September 22. 2021 © Crown copyright and database rights 2021 OS 100019110. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or
P ’ interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data
to third parties in any form. Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions

BOROUGH COUNCIL Scale 1:1,000



	Agenda
	1(1) Fareham Borough Car Parks Traffic Regulation Order - consideration of consultation responses
	Appendix A - Traffic Regulation Order
	FBC Amendment 5.pdf
	FBC Amendment 5 - for publication.pdf
	Stubbington Lane Car Park.pdf
	Middle Road Car Park.pdf
	The Green Car Park.pdf
	Car Park Rear of Standen-House.pdf
	Leisure Centre Car Park.pdf

	Broadcut Wallington Car Park.pdf
	FBC Amendment 5
	Leigh Road Car Park.pdf
	Highlands Road Shopping Area Car Park.pdf
	Barry's Meadow Car Park.pdf
	Bishopsfield Road Car Park.pdf
	Fareham North West Community Centre Car Park.pdf
	Burridge Village Hall Car Park.pdf
	Warsash Road Car Park.pdf

	FBC Amendment 5
	Holly Hill Park map.pdf
	Barnes Close Car Park Plan.pdf
	Cams Alders Car Park Plan_.pdf

	Broadcut Car Park Plan v2 (003).pdf
	Portchester Precinct Car Park (003).pdf





